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Catherine Chonﬂ (LKK Auto) _

From: Jenny Yong <jenny_yong@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Thursday, 8 November, 2018 6:11 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto); assignments@Ikkauto.com

Subject: Samwoh Corporation Pte Ltd - Accident involving shovel loader and third party
vehicle XDS01R on 18/11/2017 - MSIG : 537722PLY, YR : CS3/MSIG17022610/Sbe2

Attachments: 08112018175925-0001.pdf; 08112018175853-0001 pdf

Importance: High

Hi Catherine,

Third party lawyer had submitted the attached survey report from Pro Plus Automobile Engineers and photographs
of the damaged vehicle,

We note that the estimate was not available at the time of your survey.

Third party surveyor had adjusted the repair cost to lump sum 513,800.00 and repair period to 10 days.
Please review third party’s survey report and advise us if the adjustment is reasonable.

Please let us hear from you soon.

Regards

Jenny Yong
Senior Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 65942457 | F: +65 66431349 | jenny_vone®@sg.msig-asia.com

' A Insurer Claims
MSIG ‘f* Team of the Year

2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No, 200412212G | msig.com.sq

AMerter of INSURANCE GROUP

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 15 December, 2017 4:26 PM

To: lenny Yong <jenny_yong@sg.msig-asia.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: [New Assignment] Insured - Samwoh Corporation Pte Ltd - Accident involving shovel loader and third
party vehicle XDS01R on 18/11/2017 - MSIG : 537722PLY

Dear lenny,

Refer to your assignment on 28,11.2017 at 10.20M.

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle XD 501R on 28.11.2017 at 4.48PM.

At the time of inspection the repairer did not present their estimation to the damaged vehicle.



We will submit our report accordingly.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-3315
Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(a080:31)

From: Catherine Chong (LXK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com
Sent: Wednesday, 6 December, 2017 5:25 PM

To: 'Jenny Yong' <jenny yong{@sg. msig-asia.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com
Subject: RE: [New Assignment] Insured - Samwoh Corporation Pte Ltd - Accident involving shovel loader and third
party vehicle XD501R on 18/11/2017 - MSIG : 537722PLY

Dear lenny,
MNoted with thanks.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lud

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 202-25 | S[4n80933)

From: Jenny Yong [mailto:jenny yong@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 6 December, 2017 4:51 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: [New Assignment] Insured - Samwoh Corpaoration Pte Ltd - Accident involving shovel loader and third
party vehicle XD501R on 18/11/2017 - MSIG : 537722PLY

Hi Catherine,

We have received a call from the third party lawyer, KSCGP that the workshop will be dismantling the parts and they
have requested for the surveyor to survey.

Please contact the workshop as they could not remember which surveyor had gone down earlier,
Regards

Jenny Yong
Senior Executive, Claims Services

D: +65 65942457 | F: +65 66431349 | jenny yong@®sg msig-asia.com

g LAIMS insurer Claims
MSIG 't* VWARLS Team of the Year

2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

amemses of [IERENR] 1NSURANCE GROUP

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 28 November, 2017 1:12 PM




To: Jenny Yong <jenny yong@sg msig-asia.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com
Subject: RE: [New Assignment] Insured - Samwoh Corporation Pte Ltd - Accident involving shovel loader and third
party vehicle XD501R on 18/11/2017 - MSIG : 537722PLY

Dear Jenny,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: asignmentsi@lkkauto.com | fax: b256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrinl Parl. Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Jenny Yong [mailto:jenny yon .msig-asia.com

Sent: Tuesday, 28 November, 2017 10:20 AM

To: assignments@lkkautp.com

Subject: [New Assignment] Insured - Samwaoh Corporation Pte Ltd - Accident involving shovel loader and third party
vehicle XD501R on 18/11/2017 - MSIG : 537722PLY

Dear Sir/ Mdm,
Please conduct a pre-repair survey on third party vehicle, XDS01R on a without prejudice basis urgently.
The vehicle can be surveyed / Inspected at:
Address : GMA Automotive Services
Block 38 Woodlands Industrial Park E1
#05-01
Singapore 757700
Contact Person/Hp/Tel/Fax : Clean Cheng / Tel: 3061 1218

Attached our insured’s incident report and photographs showing the damage.

Jenny Yong
Senior Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 65942457 | F: +65 66431349 | jenny_yong@sg. msig-asia.com

o A ME insurer Claims
M 5 l G '{* AW .. R “ Team of the Year

016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

A Memoes of INSURANCE GROUP

From: christie @kscgp.com [mallto:christie@kscgp.com]

Sent: Friday, 24 November, 2017 9:31 AM

To: Jenny Yong <jenny yon .msig-asia.com>

Ce: jiapei@kscgp.com

Subject: FW; Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey (Our Ref: XD 501R/GMA/jp/cy, Your Ref: CAT 966F (No.19))
Accident on 18.11.17 involving XD 501R and CAT 966F along Lorong Halus (Samwoh Worksite)




Dear Madam,
Please find enclosed the Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey.
Thank you.

Regards,

Christie

KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 089315

Tel: 6538 3611 / DID: 3152 0981 / Fax: 6538 3708
Email: accident@kscgp.com

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return emall, delete this message and
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any infarmation contained herein, Please note that e-mails are
susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information
contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not guarantee that
the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or
interference.

——=-= Original Message ——

From: christielakscgp.com [mailto:christie@kscgp.com]
To: infol@samwoh.com.sg

Ce: jiapei@kscygp.com

Sent: Wed, 22 Nov 2017 14:36:51 +0800

Subject:

Dear Sir/Madam,
Please find enclosed the Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey.

Thank you.

Regards,

Christie

KSCGP Jurs LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 083315

Tel: 6538 3611 7 DID; 3152 08981 / Fax: 6538 3708
Email: accidenl@kscap.com

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to whom It is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this message and
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-mails are
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

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This #-mail (inciuding any attachments) may contan information that 1s pnvileged or confidential. The sending of this e-maill to any

4



person other than the intended recipient is not & waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it 1 you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sendier immediately, dolete the emall and do not copy, distribute or disclose [ts contents.
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221 Balestier Road #10-01, Aocca Balestiat, Eingapom 328328
Tal: 65 6707 8932 Faxc ~65 6352 6802

Moblla : +55 G573 0585 ) +85 9784 9808

E-mait alhtanBB@singnaleom.sg Emall slhtandsgigmall.com
Company Regisiration No | 401555000

PRO
PLUS
AUTOMOBILE Sonsunants 1o Moror Iadusiry, Autemobiie
ENGINEERS Enginears, Claima Investigators, Accident
Reconstrvelion Specialints, lnsurance Loss
Arsazsors [ Adieniery, Valuers And
Licensed Apgralsers.
Our Ref : PP/ET/CT.501.TP.9-18
24 September 2018
M/s Tong Huat Brothers ( Pte ) Lid
22 Defu Lane 9
Singapore 539631
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sirs,

Re:  Third Party Claim
Vehicle Registration No, XD 501 R

We refer 1o your instruction Lo appraise the above-mentioned vehicle an 24 November 2017.

A static inspection was carried out and our report is enclosed for your perusal. The estimated
repair costs submitted by Messrs GMA Automotive Services for $39,699.66 as per our
attuched sehedule has been rechecked thoroughly by us against the actual damages sustained
on the vehicle, and we recommend the replacements and rectifications accordingly.

Our revised quotation for the repair is $17,251.50 . In our opinion, we consider it to be
excessive. We, therefore, recommend o contract lump sum repair cost. This is more
economical than to have the vehicle repaired on a parts by/for parts basis. Invariably, the
motor repairer has the prerogative/option for the recommended replacement components (o
cither be repaired or be replaced .

We have negotiated with the repairer and they have agreed to repair this vehicle for
$13,800,00 NETT which, in our opinion is fair and reasonable.

The repairer has agreed to undertake the repairs to your requirements at the recommended
contenct lump sum. However, we have not given authorisation and instruction to the repairer
to proceed with the repairs .

The entire repair of the damaged vehicle should be completed within a reasonnble period of
10 ( ten ) days , excluding weekends and public holidays.

We are reverting the matter to you for a decision, and enclosed is our invoice for scrvices
rendered.

Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any queries on this matter.

‘H’ualml ours,
PRO PLUS AUTOMOBILE ENGINEERS

Erral Tan
Licensed Appraiser & Antomobile Engineer
Encls;

TrTormiion comialned T vess dochiments may be privieged ad conlioeninl, und 18 msnded for le excheive use of the ndvincyses
aigmation. If you sre wol fhe sddieasee, any enclomure, reproduction, diairitulion of oiher dissenliation or use of thly communication is
siicity pistbiied. If you have reecived this survey report ln error plsase coniac us immediaiely by telephions 10 that we c2n srmepge for e
rElain.




- )
= 221 Balastier Road #10-01, Rocca Balestier, Singapore 326528
Tak +65 6707 8932 Faxc +65 6352 6802
Moblle : +835 9872 0585/ +45 GTED 0800
PRO

E-mail: T
e L

PLUS
AUTOMOBILE Consultants fa Motor Indusiry, Automoblie
ENGINEERS Enginsers, Clalms Investigarers, Aseident
Roconstruction Speclafists, nsuwrence Loss
Arzessors / Adfusters, Valuery And
Licensed Appralsary.
VEHICLE INSPECTION REI'ORT
To: M/s Tong Huat Brothers (Pie) Ltd Insured
22 DefuLanc 9 Eluticyrr:umg
Singnpore 539631 aim Num :
gapo Our Reference : PP/ETICT.501.TF.9-18
Own DamopefSum Insured  :
Cacess :
Third Party/Insce Campany ¢
Date : 24 Seplember 2018
Insiructed By 1 MrClean
Date of Asgdgnment : 24 November 2017
Date of Accident : B November 2017
Duate of lnspection : 28 November 2017
MName of Warkshop : OMA Automotive Services
Place of Inspection :  Block 38 Woodlnnds Industrial
Purk E
#05-01
Singapore 757700
PFARTICULARS OF DAMAGED VRIIICLE
Registration Number : XDSOIR Odometer Reading ¢ B39 716 Km
MakeModel :  Mitsubichi Fuse FV517 Raedio/Casselie/CD +  Fitted
Yeur of Manul/Reg ;2006 Air Conditioner ¢ Fined
Enginc Number ¢ 6D24379429 View Mirrors :  Fitted -O/s & n/s
Chassis Frame Number :  FVS17JA00096 Seat Belts :  Fiued -Fronl only
Class/Type : Loy (Dumper) Other Assessorics
Colour : White (Specify)
PPRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION OF VENICLE
( General Condition :  Good Any Apparent Engine
Paintwork :  Good Modification's :
Footbrikes :  Servicenble Market Value T
Steering ¢ Serviceable Serap Value (PARF/OMY)
Undercarriage (FFrant) :  Serviceable
Undercamiage (Rear) :  Servicenble
TYRE CONIMTIONS ON VEUICLE
NEAR SIDE OFF SIDE
Front {Size) :  295/80R22.5 0% G0
MAKE Agule
Reur (Size) :  295/B0R225 X 4 60% X 4 GO% X 4
MAKE Linglong
Amerstona
SPARE (Size) 4 .
MAKE Bridgestone
Type of Road Wheels ¢ Sundard

NOTE: Thie above percentages represens the exthmared remaining Iife af the ryre threads
= Denotes damiaged camponents



PRO PLUS AUTOMOBILE ENGINEERS
IMPACT OF VEHICLE ,

Direction of Impact (——#)

Damages sustained were consistent with the
subject vehicle being involved in &
collision wilh nnother vehiele and the
impact was delivered onio the frontal
portion of tha vehicle.

B Damage Areats

Damages sustained were the front body pane! & its inner reinforcement- dented/buckled/warped over an extensive
area, front corner panel ofs & nfs- buckled, front bumper assembly, front door plilar ofs & n/s- buckled, ofs &
w's front doar & their inner reinforeement - bent, frant sil] panel ofs & n/s- buckled ete.

—

Note :  Follow-up reinspection of damaged components & works-in-prograss on 7 December 2017,
11 Dacembar 2017 and |5 December 2017,

Follow-up reinspection of vehicle on 31 December 2017 after spray painting & noted that the listed
conponents as per our recommendarions were replaced and repoired accardingly.

ESTIMATE

The estimate submited by M/ GMA Automotive Services as por sche dule attached has been revised -
and scrutinlsed, and in our epinion, we consider it to be fuir and ressonsble. The repoirers have agreed io undertake the
repairs 1o the owner's salisfaclion at our revision. As instrucied, we have/have not authorised the ropairs

Repairer's [v]

Eslimate Recommendalion
Spare Pang 1 34999.66 14151.50 Estimated number of
Labour Charges  : = 2250.00 1500.00 | days for repairs: 10
Paim Work 3 1250.00 §00.00
Towing Charges 2 Number of phiotographs
Oihers . 1200.00 £00.00 (aken ol ime of
TOTAL 30699.66 17251.50 | swatic inspectlon: 58

Remarks: The repairer has agreed to undertake the repairs on a contract lump sum of
£13,800.00 NETT corresponding to supply of parts, Inbour and spray
puinting charges. Invarinbly, the motor repeirer hos the prerogative/option
for the recommended replacement caomponcnis to elther be repaired or be
replaced,

NOTE: The revised estimate was made fron @ vissal lnspection.Any divcrepancier or sneen damage/s should be
notified with the company within 7 (seven) days from the date thereaf. Otherwlse, the revired wnonnl should deem 1o
b wallel



PRO PLUS AUTOMOBILE ENGINLEERS
Continuation Sheet No: * |

APPRAISEMENT SCHEDULE
Registration No: XD 501 R
Your Reference:
SiNo | Quy Descriptions %umnmmf RE%%?::{: E:::;ﬂ
5¢ ¢
PARTS REPLACEMENT- LIST ITEMS
I I pc | Front windscreen weatherstrip Essential 768,43 T4 NN X
2 lpe | From windscreen reservair Sandwiched/ 63029 Rejested- | MH X
serviceable
3 | tpe | Erontbody panel Dented/buckled s | 22%4e |ov s
4 | lpe | Front body punel ' MITSUBISHL  motif | Gssential 51.40 sta0 || 4
5 Ipe | Front body pinel ' FUSO ' emblem Essential 201.86 201.86
[ lpe | Front body panel gir vent Shanered/missing 301.45 W45 |BEY
7 Iset | Fromt body pancl air vent clip/fasicner Essentinl 40,00 3000 |nec
] 1 FFront body panel inner Duckled 2397.97 Repolr | B %
9 lpc | Front body panel inner lock Twisted/disrupted 211.83 <2183 |BTv
10 1pe From body panel inner lock cable StilTened 42.41 2 [N
1 I pe | Front apron panel Buckled 1250.43 /125043 [oDS
12 1 pe Front upron panel air vent Cracked 298.76 20876 |CHRW
13 Iser | Front apron punel air vent clip/fastener Essentinl 40.00 30.00 |WESY
14 | 2pes | Headlamp bezel @$37287 (50, 77 Warpedidistorted 54574 |Ho-o0Ses | D15
15 2pcs | Headlamp assembly @5757.59 O/s base eracked 1515.18 S 151.59 *
n's gerviceable
16 Zpes | Hendlomp bracke: @5246.84 Bentrwisted 493.68 SA56E | PIv
17 2pes | Hendlamp combination lamp assembly| Serviccahle T99.92 Rojecied- | VN A
@5390.946
13 2pes | Tronot corner panel @$861.19 Buckled 1732.38 Repair | &
19 I pc Front bumper Distorted 2119.67 1&#% BT/
20 | 2pes | Front bumper top protector B$85:26 Essential 17040 95,0, 17040 | NECV
2l 2pes | Froot bumper fog lamp bezsl @5272.67 Serviecable 545.34 Bejecied | N X
22 | |2pes Front bumper fog Inmp @%301.48 Ovs cracked GO2.96 - 0148 |CFRV
n/s intnct
23 | 2pes | Fromt bumper stay @$384.36 Bent 768.72 16872 BT
4 1 pe Front bumiper cross-member Bentftwisted 2015.64 g mﬂéﬁlﬂ P
25 Iset | Front bumper clip/fasience Hssential 50.00 40,00 |NEcV
26 |j2pes | Frontsill pancl @$792.07 Vs buckled 158414 2.0 |PPv
'y bockled | repair |
Sub -Total 23513.60 15536.66




PRO PLUS AUTOMOBILE ENGINEERS

Continuation Sheet No: 2
APPRAISEMENT SCHEDULE
Registration No: XD 501 R
Your Reference:
: Comments/ Repairer's Revised
S/Na | Qty Descriplions Condition Eslimate Amount
5 ¢ § ¢
e 23513.60 | 15536.66
PARTS REPLACEMENT- LIST ITEMS
LCONT DY
27 ||Zpes | Front sill panel step No | @$407.54 Ofs twisted 81508 dse |Dpo
/s intact
28 |/Zpes | Fromi sill panel step bracket Mo 1| Ofsiwisied 1184.92 59246 Eiv
25592 .46 nfs intact
29 II,I'pcl Froni sill panel step braocker Mo 2| O/stwisted B15.08 _AD7.54 BT
@5407.54 s intnet
30 dpes | Reloys @845.45 Essential 181.80 8- | NN X
3 1pe | Radialor hose upper Bent T2.44 7244 |
22 | ipe | Rudistor hose lower Ben 51.32 s } BTV
33 | po Radintor fun clitch Sandwiched/ 458.63 45863 |CAAK,
clangorous
34 1pe | Radine space reservoir Serviceahle 8103 Rejested |+ 0/ 2
35 Ipe Rodintor nssembly Benvdistored 208|142 | Refer special
nigit fiems
36 lpe | Rudintor fun cover Crackled/distorted 201.63 20163 |BRy
37 | 2pes | Coabinbencket @$123.64 Twisted/stiffoned 257.28 25128 |BTW
38 2pcs | Cabinrenr damper @5158.68 Bent/stiffencd 3736 e |B]
9 Lpe | Intercooler tssembly Distoried 178362  |Reler special
nett ilems
40 lpc Inter cooler hose Bent 61.42 6142 ST
4l Lpe | Engine mounting | rear | Split 21168 |Refer special
iretl ilems
42 | pe Engine muunting | front | Spli 30142 |Refer special
nett Homa
43 | pe Alr conditioner condenser Benvdistoried 1181.93  |Refer specinl
new items
3447166 18346.08
Loss : 35% by Pro Plus Automobile 649113
Enginecis
Sub -Total 34471.66 12054.95




PRO PLUS AUTOMOBILE ENGINEERS
Continuation Sheet No: 3

APPRAISEMENT SCHEDULE
Registration No: XD 501 R
Your Reference:
o7 Comments/ Repnirers Revised
S/No | Quy Descriptions Condition Estimate Amount
¢ 5 ¢
B/F 3447166 | 12054.95
PARTS REPLACEMENT-SPECIAL
METTITEMS
i lpe Front windscreen sealant/repair kit Essantial 150.00 100.00
2 Ipe | Front windscreen inner sealidam kit Essential 60,00 40,00 NH X
3 Ipes | Teronmnt @$80.00 Essential 240.00 60.08 )
4 | 1pe | Frontbody panel corporate decal Essential 60.00 w000 [Npe v
5 lpc | Rodiator nssembly Recondilioned unil 0,60 60000 |ER v
6 Lpe | Tmer cooler ussembly Reconditioned unit 0.00 150000 (DD
7 Lpe | Airconditioner condenser Local companint 0.00 50000 [CoT
B Lpc | Engine mounting [ rear ) 50% deprecintion 0.00 105.84 ] b
9 | pe Engine mounting [ front ] 50% depreciation 0.00 150.71 J :
10 | 1pe | Frontlicence plate Servicoable 18.00 Rejested- MM X

Sub - Total 34999.66 14151.50




PRO PLUS AUTOMOBILE ENGINEERS

Continuation Sheet No:

APPRAISEMENT SCHEDULE
Registrtion No: XD 301 R

Your Reference:

4

S/Mo

Commenls/

Quy Condition

Descriptions

Repairer's
Estimate

Revised
Amounl

BIF
LABOUR & MISC, CHARCES

To disconuect front wire harness o]
electrical campanents to Mcilithie repairs,
reconnect & cheek functions imeluding io|
locus headlamps.

To dismantlefinstall front windscreen o]
facilitate repairs including 10 conduct whler]

leakages test

To dismantlefinsiallfrenew Instrumental
panel/gluve box compartment Lo lueilitpte
repairs.

To check diagnosiics ol vehiclel [ errentinl )
managemenifeontrol unils , resel memocies
o specificniion ele.

T houlfrefix cobin nasembly to faciliiane
repairs.

To dismanile/renew the [ronl aceideni
damaged portions. To heat, cut/wel
damaged body ponels & components
including to heat, Knock-out, reshape,
straighten, orlentate, restore & align|
repairuble constiluents; 1o mount vehigle
onto alignment bench, sei-up nocessury
tools & equipment and to calibrate [roni
chassix wmembers (o symmelrical
dimensions.

To pulty/primer application and spruy
painting including touch-up affected preds
wilh polyurcthane paint.

To rustpraofing & cavities preservation o)
the replaced and repaired panels.

T g S it

5 ¢
34999.66

50.00

180.00

300.00

2250.00

1250.00

S ¢
14151.50

30.00

120000

:

Grand - Total

39699.66

17251.50

MNX

NW X

NECLV

Note:

Ll
.t

The repairer has agreed to undertake the repoirs ot o
contract lump sum of $13.80000 NEIT ,
corresponding to supply of parts, labour and spray
painting charges, Invariably, the molor repairer has
the prerogativefoption for the recommended
replucement components to either be repaived or be
replacad,

TG0

ERROL TAN
BA.Eeon (Hons ). UK
Dip. Anto Engr. & Motor Trode Managemont UK
Automaobile Engineer & Licensed Appraiser

|:'|.".t{__
f | 1R

Pro Plus Automobile Engineers
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

it Awe 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park. Singapore 408533
TEL: 6266 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 166607188R GST Reg. No. 18-8807188-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobila

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD Ref = CS¥IMSG17022610/Btbe2-1
424,01 HONG LEONG BLDG SINGAPORE O4gsgy D8 21-11-2018 I”"II”W‘""M
Code: MSG
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh.  CATEGEF/NO 19 Veh. Inspected XD 501R
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 537722PLY Excess () 0.00
Aﬂiﬂn From JENNY YONG alBSlﬂl'I Date o&ni2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MITSUBISHI FV517JDZRDEB |c.c 11945
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No.  FV517JA00996 Colour WHITE
Odometer Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN DRDER Modification NIL
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |285M0R225 AGATE & mm
L/H Front Tyre |295/80 R22 & AGATE & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |295/80 R22 5 AMBERSTONE 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |295[80R225 AMBERSTONE & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  18/112017 |Inspection Date 28/11/2017
Survey held at GMA AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES
BLOCK 38 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E1 #05-01 SINGAPORE 757700
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A'WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

§b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 8 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
61 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industnal Park, Singapore 408533
TEL A258 3561 FAX B266 4315

Reg Noo 189607188R GST Reg No. 19-96071848-R Page Mo.:1of 3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. XD 501R
Qty Description of Parts Condition mgl Dﬂrﬁi:]lw
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN WEATHERSTRIP NOT NECESSARY T88.43 -
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN RESERVOIR NOT NECESSARY 630.29 -
1|FRONT BODY PANEL DENTED 4.34510 2.961.90
1|FRONT BODY PANEL 'MITSUBISHI' MOTIF NECESSARY 51.40 5140
1|FRONT BODY PANEL 'FUSC EMBLEM NECESSARY 201.88 201.88
1|FRONT BODY PANEL AIR VENT BROKEN 301 45 301.45
1|SET FRONT BODY PANEL AIR VENT CLIP / FASTENER NECESSARY 40.00 30.00
1|FRONT BODY PANEL INNER TO REPAIR SEE 2,397 BT -
LABOUR
1|FRONT BODY PANEL INNER LOCK BENT 211.83 211.83
1|FRONT BODY PANEL INNER LOCK CABLE NOT NECESSARY 42 41 -
1|FRONT APRON PANEL DENTED 125043 1,25043
1|[FRONT APRON PANEL AIR VENT CRACKED 29878 298 76
1|SET FRONT APRON PANEL AIR VENT CLIP / FASTENER |NECESSARY 40.00 30.00
2|HEADLAMP BEZEL @%272.87 DISTORTED 545 74 360.00
Z|HEADLAMP ASSEMBLY @S757 59 O/S CRUMPLED 151518 757 58
2|HEADLAMP BRACKET (@5246 84 BENT 483 68 43368
2|HEADLAMP COMBINATION LAMP ASSEMBLY @$399.96 [NOT NECESSARY 789,62 -
2|FRONT CORNER PANEL [35861.19 TO REPAIR SEE 1,722.38 m
LABOUR
1|[FRONT BUMPER BENT 211967 2.049.18
2|FRONT BUMPER TOP PROTECTOR @$85.20 NECESSARY 170.40 95 06
2|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP BEZEL @%272.67 NOT NECESSARY 54534 .
2|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP [@3301 48 OS5 CRACKED 602 86 301.48
2|FRONT BUMPER STAY @5384 36 BENT 76872 768.72
1|FRONT BUMPER CROSS-MEMBER DENTED 201564 1.200.00
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIP / FASTENER NECESSARY 50.00 4000
2|FRONT SILL PANEL @3782 07 O/S DENTED 158414 Tea.07
2|FRONT SILL PANEL STEP NO 1 @3407 54 O/S DENTED 815.08 407 54
2|FRONT SILL FANEL STEP BRACKET NO 1 @5582 48 QiS BENT 1,184 82 582 48
2|FRONT SILL PANEL STEP BRACKET NO 2 @5407 54 O/5 BENT 815.08 407 54
4|RELAYS @$45 45 NOT NECESSARY 181.80 :
1|RAIATOR HOSE UPPER BENT 7244 7244
1|RADIATOR HDSE LOWER BENT 5132 5132

Report Ref No. CS3/MSG17022610/Btbe2-1




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl indusinal Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 8258 1581 FAX' G258 4315

Reg No: 196607168R GST Reg No. 16-9507186-R Page No:2 of 3
Description of Parts Condition Estimate By | Our Adjusted
1|RADIATOR FAN CLUTCH CRACKED 458 B3 458 63
1 |RADIATOR SPARE RESERVOIR NOT NECESSARY 8103 I
1|RADIATOR FAN COVER BROKEN 20163 201863
2|CABIN BRACKET @$128 64 BENT 25728 25728
2|CABIN REAR DAMPER @8$158 68 BENT 317.38 317 36
1|INTER COOLER HOSE BENT 8142 6142
LESS 35% DISCOUNT 5,258 08
2801159 9,764 97
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1 |FRONT WINDSCREEN SEALANT / REPAIR KIT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 150 00 I
1 |[FRONT WINDSCREEN INNER SEAL / DAM KIT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 60.00 2
3|TEROSTAT @$80.00 (SN) NOT NECESSARY 240,00 I
1 |[FRONT BODY PANEL CORPORATE DECAL (SN) NECESSARY 6000 4000
1 |RADIATOR ASSEMBLY (SN) BROKEN 2 081 42 600.00
1lINTER COOLER ASSEMBLY (SN) DENTED 1,783 62 50000
1|AIR CONDITIONER CONDENSER (SN} cuT 118103 500.00
1|ENGINE MOUNTING (REAR) (SN) NOT NECESSARY 21168 :
1|ENGINE MOUNTING (FRONT) (SN} NOT NECESSARY 301 42 l
1 |FRONT LICENCE PLATE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 18.00 i
5,088 07 1,640.00
LABOUR
TO DISCONNECT FRONT WIRE HARNESS OF 50.00 30,00
ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS TO FACILITATE REPAIRS,
RECONNECT & CHECK FUNCTION INCLUDING TO
FOCUS HEADLAMPS
TO DISMANTLE / INSTALL FRONT WINDSCREEN TO NOT NECESSARY 22000 :
FACILITATE REPAIRS INCLUDING TO CONDUCT WATER
LEAKAGES TEST
TO DISMANTLE / INSTALL / RENEW INSTRUMENTAL NOT NECESSARY 250,00 -
PANEL / GLOVE BOX COMPARTMENT TO FACILITATE
REPAIRS
TO CHECK DIAGNOSTICS OF VEHIGLE MANAGEMENT / 180.00 100,00
CONTROL UNITS. RESET MEMORIES TO
SPECIFIICATION ETC
TO HAUL / REFIX CABIN ASSEMBLY TO FACILITATE 500,00 200.00

REPAIRS

Report Ref No. CS3/M5G17022610/Btbe2-1




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01.25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapare 408833
TEL 5258 3581 FAX' A258 4315
Reg No: 1R9507188R GST Reg No. 18-9607185-R

Page Mo.:3 ol 3

Description of Parts

Condition

Estimate By
Workshop ($)

Our Adjusted
($)

TO DISMANTLE /| RENEW THE FRONT ACCIDENT
DAMAGED PORTION TO HEAT, CUT / WELD DAMAGED
BODY PANELS & COMPONENTS INCLUDING TO HEAT,
KNOCK-OUT, RESHAPE. STRAIGHTEN, ORIENTATE,
RESTORE & ALIGN REPAIRABLE CONSTITUENTS; TO
MOUNT VEHICLE ONTO ALIGNMENT BENCH, SET-UP
NECESSARY TOOLS & EQUIPMENT AND TO CALIBRATE
FRONT CHASSIS MEMBERS TO SYMMETRICAL
DIMENSIONS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT
BODY PANEL INNER AND FRONT CORNER PANEL

TO PUTTY / PRIMER APPLICATION AND SPRAY
PAINTING INCLUDING TOUCH-UP AFFECTED AREAS
WITH POLYURETHANE PAINT. }

TO RUSTPROCFING & CAVITIES PRESERVATION TO
THE REPLACED AND REPAIRED PANELS. |

2.250.00

1.250.00

1.200.00

800.00

4.700.00

2.330.00

GRAND TOTAL

39,699.66

13.734.97

RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

10,950.00

Report Ref Mo. CS3/MSG17022610/Btbe2-1

LiM TEOW GUAN

Asst. Automotive Assassor

HO LEONG CHUAN

Automotive Assessar

DISCLAMER OF LIABILITY T0 THIRD PARTIES . This Report by macds solety bor te use snd banafit of he Cliss named on the frond page of this Report




